CMCG Puerto Rico LLC

November 20, 2009

Via Hand Delivery

Mr. Tommy Montilla
Choice Cable Systems
Hwy. 110 Int. Hwy 465
Agudilla, Puerto Rico 00603

‘Re: Cable Carriage for WMEI(TV), Arecibo, and WOST(TV), Mayaguez, Puerto Rico

Dear Mr. Montilla:

This is a follow up to our official must carry election dated September 15, 2008 and
related correspondence. As you know, there was a period in which WMEI and WOST were off
the air. We are now back on the air and will begin airing a new slate of programming that we
believe will be exciting and of great interest to your subscribers. You should now be able to
receive a quality signal off-air from WMEI-DT, Channel 14 or WOST-DT, Channel 22. We
commit to delivering a usable signal to your head-end at our expense in the event that you are
unable to receive a signal level sufficient under FCC Rules off-air.

Per discussions between Santiago Rubin, our manager in Puerto Rico, representatives of
our programming affiliate MEGA TV, it is agreed that CMCGPR will accept channel 16 on your
Puerto Rican cable systems. We understand that channel 16 will air on a tier that is the same
basic carriage as the other commercial stations in Puerto Rico.

We request that you begin carrying WMEI(TV) at 9 a.m. on November 23, 2009.

If you have any questions please call CMCGPR President and General Manger Santiago
Rubin. He can be reached anytime on his mobile phone: (787) 368-4099.

Sincerely,

A

ilheim
Vice President

c: James Dunstan, Garvey Shubert Barer (via e-mail)
Gene Loving (via e-mail)
Santiago Rubin (via e-mail)
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